

From: [Marcus Beltramo](#)
To: [Masuda, Jaime@Cannabis](#); [Silva, Jon@Cannabis](#)
Cc: [Mary Claybon](#); [Ryan Wangberg](#)
Subject: RE: Certified License request - 11739 Old Spruce Grove Rd / Jennifer Smith / Canvas Farms
Date: Thursday, December 11, 2025 9:28:03 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)

Thank you Jaime and everyone for your assistance with this.

Jaime once I have all my facts nailed down, there are some DCC related issues I would appreciate clarification on, is this something I can review with you or any person at your Department. I want to be accurate in my facts at our administrative hearing.



Marcus Beltramo
Code Enforcement Manager
Community Development Department
Code Enforcement Division
255 N. Forbes St.
Lakeport, CA 95453
Direct: (707) 263-2309
Email: marcus.beltramo@lakecountyca.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

From: Masuda, Jaime@Cannabis <Jaime.Masuda@cannabis.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 8:46 AM
To: Marcus Beltramo <Marcus.Beltramo@lakecountyca.gov>; Silva, Jon@Cannabis <Jon.Silva@cannabis.ca.gov>
Cc: Mary Claybon <Mary.Claybon@lakecountyca.gov>; Ryan Wangberg <Ryan.Wangberg@lakecountyca.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Certified License request - 11739 Old Spruce Grove Rd / Jennifer Smith / Canvas Farms

Hello! There is no validity to the statement made by Jennifer Smith. The Department of Cannabis Control (DCC) has not communicated with Jennifer Smith regarding cannabis products found at 11739 Old Spruce Grove Road. Any cannabis products located at that site are unlicensed. Please let me know if you have further questions. Thank you!

Jaime Masuda
Watershed Enforcement Program

Special Investigator I

844-61-CA-DCC (844-612-2322)
www.cannabis.ca.gov



From: Marcus Beltramo <Marcus.Beltramo@lakecountyca.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 11:54 AM
To: Silva, Jon@Cannabis <Jon.Silva@cannabis.ca.gov>; Masuda, Jaime@Cannabis <Jaime.Masuda@cannabis.ca.gov>
Cc: Mary Claybon <Mary.Claybon@lakecountyca.gov>; Ryan Wangberg <Ryan.Wangberg@lakecountyca.gov>
Subject: RE: Certified License request - 11739 Old Spruce Grove Rd / Jennifer Smith / Canvas Farms

[EXTERNAL]: marcus.beltramo@lakecountyca.gov

CAUTION: THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED OUTSIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF CANNABIS CONTROL!

DO NOT: click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

NEVER: provide credentials on websites via a clicked link in an Email.

The cannabis at this property was destroyed last Friday, it was being stored in a room that was not approved as part of the project / use permit, we conservatively estimated 800 to 1,000 pounds of cannabis, 160 medium sized moving boxes, approx. 4 pound average per box (we weighed a sample size and averaged it out) and plastic containers of trimmed buds, some with metrc tags with the licensing number that correlate back to canvas farms. If you need any photos or video please let us know.

Quick question – Jennifer Smith stated to us that DCC was aware of this cannabis and Smith was awaiting instructions from DCC on how to dispose of the cannabis. Is there any validity to this statement from Smith regarding DCC’s instruction that you are aware of? Is it fair to assume the cannabis on the property is unlicensed and therefore illegal to distribute into the legal cannabis market?

Marcus Beltramo
Code Enforcement Manager
Community Development Department
Code Enforcement Division
255 N. Forbes St.